From: Hooks, Jody

To: Baumagartner, John; Bass, Bo

Cc: Lopresti, Liz; Arredondo, Tommy; Taylor, Robert; Steelman, Angie; Griffin, Jeanne
Subject: Emergency Repair 24 inch WL E LC Pkwy near Buc-ees

Date: Friday, June 17, 2022 11:18:56 AM

Attachments: 24 inch Water Leak E LC Parkway 10 Day Repair Evaluation Tabulation 06-22.docx

Water Main Repair.msq
24 Water Main at South shore Detention Pond.msg
Estimate 1016 from D Waaner Construction Co Inc.pdf

John, Bo,

We have concluded our efforts to get three quotes for the emergency repair of the above mention
24 inch WL leak. We reached out to several contractors and were able to get King Solutions, Base
Construction, D. Wagner to visit the leak site to evaluate repair methods and provide a quote for
related repairs. Base Construction and King Solutions ultimately declined to submit quotes due to
the magnitude of the repair efforts and its impact on-going project commitments. D. Wagner
submitted a quote for a day rate for excavation and repair evaluation. We estimated a ten day
evaluation period due to the magnitude of the excavation and the substantial earthen cofferdam
needed to reach the 20 ft deep WL. The leak appears to be on a 24 inch welded steel vertical offset
that traverses an amenity pond that runs between the Ravelo at Tuscan Lakes Apartments and a
new senior living complex just east of the work site. Access further complicates the repair and also
impacted the extended evaluation period. D.Wagner’s 10 day evaluation cost is estimated at
$110,500. Once the leak and repair method is identified, the actual leak repair will be on a time and
material basis. A rough estimate of final cost is $150k to $200k. D.Wagner is available to mobilize
within seven to ten days and has an exceptional history of work quality and fair pricing.

It is my recommendation to procure this repair as an Emergency Repair due to the critical function
that this WL provides to the Eastside service area during the on-going HIGH SYSTEM DEMAND (plus
or minus 20 MGD) caused by prolonged high temperatures.

If approved we will bring the final repair cost to City Council for ratification, soon after completion.
If you have any questions, please call.

Thank you,

Jody Hooks

Director

Public Works

City of League City

1701 W. League City Parkway
League City, Texas 77573
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10 Day Excavation and Repair Evaluation of 24 Inch Water Line on East L.C. Parkway



D. Wagner Construction

Mobilization Fee	               $3,000.00 x 1 = $3,000.00

Equipment		  	$5,500.00 x 10 (8hr days) = $55,000.00

Labor				$2,950.00 x 10 (8hr days) = $29,500.00

Trench Safety			$10,000.00 x 2 (*Week) = $20,000.00

Demobilization Fee		$3,000.00 x 1 = $3,000.00 

 *One week equals 5 days*

*Actual repair will be billed on a time and material basis*

Total 10 Day Repair Evaluation Estimate = $110,500.00

Base Construction

Unavailable for repair due to work schedule. Email attached.

King Solutions

Unavailable for repair due to work schedule. Email attached.


Water Main Repair

		From

		Allan Negrete

		To

		Taylor, Robert

		Cc

		Mario Jaimes

		Recipients

		robert.taylor@leaguecitytx.gov; kingsolutionservices@yahoo.com



** CAUTION: This email originated from outside of City of League City. Please use caution before clicking any links, downloading pictures within email, or responding to unknown senders. Do NOT sign-in with your COLC account for any unexpected items. Please contact the Technology Helpdesk (x1380) or forward to HELPDESK@leaguecitytx.gov if in doubt.**





Good morning Robert,



 



Per our phone conversation, we appreciate the opportunity and your consideration of us to bid the water line repair project but after careful consideration we have decided that we won’t be able to bid this project. We are about 4-5 weeks backlogged and due to the nature of the work, we just don’t have the right equipment at this time. Again, we appreciate the opportunity and I hope we can work together in future projects.



 



Thank you,



 







 



Allan Negrete



Project Manager



King  Solution Services, LLC



Office:281-835-4053



Cell: 832-812-4820



Allankingsolutions@yahoo.com
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24" Water Main at South shore Detention Pond

		From

		Travis Kauffman

		To

		Taylor, Robert

		Recipients

		robert.taylor@leaguecitytx.gov



** CAUTION: This email originated from outside of City of League City. Please use caution before clicking any links, downloading pictures within email, or responding to unknown senders. Do NOT sign-in with your COLC account for any unexpected items. Please contact the Technology Helpdesk (x1380) or forward to HELPDESK@leaguecitytx.gov if in doubt.**





Robert,



Thank you for the opportunity to review the 24” Water Main Break at the Detention Pond off 96.  Unfortunately my work load does not allow me to do an emergency repair right now.  I am going to have to pass on submitting a quote for this work.



 



Travis Kauffman



Partner



Base Construction LLP



 



 






D. Wagner Construction Co., Inc.
P.O. Box 884

Santa Fe, TX 77510
409-925-3702

Estimate

ADDRESS ESTIMATE # 1016

City of League City DATE 06/01/2022
300 West Walker Street

League City, TX 77554

DESCRIPTION QTY RATE AMOUNT

24" Water Main - Hwy 96 & retention lake

Mobilization (ea) 0 3,000.00 0.00
Equipment & Fuel (8 hours) 0 5,500.00 0.00
(includes service trucks, pumps, compressors, etc.)

Crew (8 hours) 0 2,950.00 0.00
Trench Safety (one week) 0 10,000.00 0.00
Materials will be billed at cost + 20% 0 1.20 0.00
Demobilization (ea) 0 3,000.00 0.00
The above pricing is for line unit items only. SUBTOTAL 0.00
Crew overtime will be bill at 1.5 time after 8 hours daily. TAX 0.00
This price does not include concrete or bulkhead repair, sodding or TOTAL $0.00

well points.

Accepted By Accepted Date






Phone: 281-554-1321
Mobile: 713-906-4370

CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT

This message and all attachments are confidential and may be protected by the attorney-client and other
privileges. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, use,
dissemination, forwarding, printing, copying, disclosure or distribution of this communication is strictly
prohibited and may be unlawful. If you believe this message has been sent to you in error, please notify
the sender by replying to this transmission or by calling the City of League City at 281-554-1000, and
destroy all copies of the original message. Unless expressly stated in this e-mail, nothing in this message
shall be construed as a digital or electronic signature. Thank you for your cooperation.



